Organizational Buying Behavior

Lesson Plan Objectives

1. Identify the differences between business markets and consumer markets.

2. Identify and recognize business buying situations and their participants.

3. Understand the influences on organizational buyers.

4. Identify and justify the characteristics of the business buying process.
Key terms

· Organizational buying

· Supplier - customer relationship

· Derived demand

· Inelastic demand

· Professional purchasing

· Reciprocity

· Systems buying and selling

· Buying center

· Procurement process

· Proposal solicitation

· Institutional markets

· Supply chain

Instructional materials
1. Organizational Buying Behavior PowerPoint

2. Organizational Buying Behavior Handout (optional)
3. Magazines for Ads

4. Textbook: Marketing and International Business
5. Revision questions

REVISION QUESTIONS 

1. What is the business market and how does it differ from the consumer market?

2. What buying situations do organizational buyers face?

3. Who participates in the business buying process?

4. What are the major influences on organizational buyers?

5. How do business buyers make their decisions?

6. How do institutions and government agencies do their buying?

